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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
 BUREAU OF PURCHASE AND PROPERTY 
 STATE HOUSE ANNEX 
 25 CAPITOL STREET 
 CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301-6398 
 
 
 ADDENDUM # 2 TO BID INVITATION # 222 -16    
 
 
DATE OF BID OPENING:  5/17/16    TIME OF BID CLOSING: 1:30 PM (EST) 
 
FOR: Audio Visual System – Supply & Install 
 

Clarification: 
Q: Our standard procedure lists cable paths as provided by others. Are there existing cable paths 
and will wiremold be required in any spaces? If yes, how much wiremold is needed? 
A: (cable paths) Conduit will be run to the wall/floors but it will be the responsibility of the AV vendor 
to provide the connection to the specific equipment from that point on.   
 
Q: Are we required to use prevailing wages or are there any union cost requirements needed? 
A: There are no union cost requirements 
 
Q: The training room is a divide combine space. Do you or will you have the sensor/switches in place 
so the control system will be able to tell if the wall are open or closed? These sensors/switches are 
normally provided by others. 
A: The classroom is a divisible space.  There are no sensors in the partition to advise the control 
system if it is opened or closed. 
 
Q: Do you have a VoIP or POTS telephone interface in these rooms? 
A: There will be VOIP lines in the rooms 
 
Q: Do you have other items to control like lighting or shades? 
A: Lighting will be controlled by switches and there will be manual blinds in the classroom for the 
windows. 
 
Q: Any copies of AV Signal flow, Architectural Drawings including ceiling elevations, Electrical 
Drawings and the like that you could provide would be very helpful. As others have stated, usually 
these are provided so the bidders can be sure to be bidding on the same documented material. 
A: There are no copies of the AV drawings aside from the basic floor plan that is available through a 
site visit. 

 
PURCHASING AGENT: Paul Rhodes 
TEL. NO.: 603/271- 3350 
 
NOTE:   IN THE EVENT THAT YOUR BID INVITATION HAS BEEN SENT TO THIS OFFICE PRIOR TO RECEIVING 

THIS ADDENDUM, RETURN ADDENDUM WITHIN THE SPECIFIED TIME WITH ANY CHANGES YOU 
MAY WISH TO MAKE AND MARK ON THE REMITTANCE ENVELOPE BID INVITATION NUMBER 
AND OPENING DATE.  RETURNED ADDENDA WILL SUPERSEDE PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED BID. 

 
BIDDER ____________________________ ADDRESS ____________________________ 
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BY ________________________________         ____________________________ 
   (this document must be signed) 
   ________________________________ TEL. NO.____________________________ 
   (please type or print name) 

 
Please visit: http://das.nh.gov/purchasing  
(click on “Bid, Proposals…”) for complete bid and addendums. 

http://das.nh.gov/purchasing

